



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

March 9, 2026

Dennis Smith
[REDACTED]

Paul Grisanti
[REDACTED]

Skylar Peak
speak@malibucity.org

Marianne Riggins
mriggins@malibucity.org

City of Malibu
c/o Trevor Rusin, City Attorney
trevor.rusin@bbklaw.com

Steve McClary
[REDACTED]

No Action Closure Letter re FPPC No. 2024-00565; Dennis Smith; Paul Grisanti; Skylar Peak; Marianne Riggins; City of Malibu; and Steve McClary

Gentlepersons:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act.¹ This case arises from a sworn complaint, which raised concerns about alleged conflicts of interest. However, the complaint did not identify any specific governmental decisions that might have posed a conflict, and our investigation did not find any either. We found insufficient evidence to support a finding that you violated the Act.

///

///

¹ The Political Reform Act—sometimes simply referred to as the Act—is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We are closing this case without further action. Do not hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Neal P. Bucknell

Neal P. Bucknell
Senior Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division
nbucknell@fppc.ca.gov
(279) 237-5938

cc: Ann Ravel (sworn complainant)